EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL & EVENTS COMMITTEE - MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON 17TH JUNE 2019

Present: Councillors C. Barnes, S. Shepherd, F. Johnston-Banks, N. Madden, K. Butcher

Apologies: Councillors R. Tanfield, A. Gledhill, C. Fletcher

Co-opted member D. Watkins

In attendance: Councillor R. Varney

Clerk: Mrs J. Bentley

1.	Election of a Chairman
	Councillor N. Madden nominated Councillor C. Barnes, Councillor Johnston-Banks
	seconded the nomination and Councillor Barnes was duly elected Chairman.
2.	Apologies
	Apologies were received from Councillors R. Tanfield, A. Gledhill, C. Fletcher and co-opted member D. Watkins
	It was resolved to adjourn the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or
	comments through the Chairman from members of the public. There were 3
	members of the public present and no questions were asked.
3.	Clerk's progress report
	• The Lions Flag was flown on 1 st June
	• Donations for the Community Day were made totalling £342.40
	• A banner was bought for the Egg Run at a cost of £94.80
	• A donation was made to the War Memorial Poppy Project for £372.80
	The summer planting has been ordered
	• Two judges have been appointed and briefed for Easingwold in Bloom 2019
4.	Terms of reference
	Examples of terms of reference were reviewed and it was AGREED that the Clerk
	and Councillor Barnes would draft the terms of reference for the September meeting.
5.	Egg run
	Councillor Barnes welcomed members of the new committee. An update was
	received from Councillor Johnston-Banks on the proposed Toy Run on 24 th
	November in aid of charity. It was AGREED that Easingwold Town Council would
	support the Toy Run in principle and would review detailed proposals before
	agreeing to any financial support. It was AGREED that the Clerk would check the
	24 th November for any conflicting events in Easingwold and inform the committee.
6.	Easingwold & District Community Day
	An update was received from Councillor Barnes on the Easingwold & District
	Community Day and it was AGREED that he would review it to identify options to
	carry it forward in the future. It was AGREED that the Clerk would request footfall
7.	

It was recommended that the Clerk should attend the Regional Training Seminar Programme by the SLCC including Website Accessibility Regulations. It was

EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL & EVENTS COMMITTEE - MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON 17TH JUNE 2019

	AGREED that a website review would be carried out by Councillor Barnes and the
	Clerk as it has been a year since its development.
8.	Youth Forum
	Councillors Barnes and Johnston-Banks provided an update and explained that they
	were having difficulty recruiting young people to speak to. Councillor Butcher
	suggested contacting local community sports and social clubs such as the football
	club, the guides and the scouts.
9.	Red Ensign – Seafarers UK
	A proposal was received and it was AGREED that the Clerk should purchase a Red
	Ensign and inform the flag flyers that it should be flown on the 3 rd September.
10.	Yorkshire Day
	It was AGREED that the Clerk should contact the flag flyers to ask them to fly the
	Yorkshire flag for the month of August. Councillor Johnston-Banks recommended
	that the Yorkshire flag be flown at all times when no other flags were flying.
11.	Budget
	The financial position at the end of May 2019 was noted and no virements were
	considered necessary.
12.	Date of Next Meeting
	To note the next meeting is scheduled for 16 th September 2019 at 7.30pm or on the
	rising of the planning committee